Commonwealth of Virginia
State Corporation Commission
Office of the Clerk

Entity ID: 11151155

Filing Number: 2012282720982

Maxine Hunter Filing Date/Time: 12/28/2020 11:40 AM
= dniieckieakekhiontii 842 030 i Crbel o
From: jim@weinbergpc.com
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 9:57 AM
To: SCC CIS Resubmit
Subject: 20201223102221561.pdf
Attachments: 20201223102221561.pdf
Hello,

Per my conversation with a representative in your office please review the attached documents with respect to this
rejection. The online submission was submitted as a STOCK corporation and the current name, as amended is set forth
in the last certified copy, page 1 at the bottom, WEBB AND BROOKER, INC.

Jimmy Philipps

Legal Assistant

Gerald Weinberg, P.C.

90 State Street, Suite 815
Albany, New York 12207
800-342-9856 (T)
800-354-3381 (F)
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Jurisdiction

(Country): United States
Jurisdiction

(State): New York
Camey 1211911968
Formation:

no additions or changes.

RA Qualification: N/A
Name: Incorporating Services, Ltd. Email Address: arfs@incserv.com

business office of the registered agent, is:

7288 Hanover Green Dr Ste
A, Mechanicsvlile, VA, 23111 Contact Number: N/A
- 1709, USA

Registered Office
Address:

The corporation’s VIRGINIA registered office address, including the street and number, if any, which is identical to the

. Director ..

BERNARD WARREN

206-05 LORI DRIVE,
Bayside, NY, 11360, USA

Name Type

Date Signed: 12/03/2020




Printed Name Signature Title
BERNARD WARREN BERNARD WARREN PRESIDENT




STATE OF NEW YORK

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

I hereby certify that the annexed copy has been compared with the
original document in the custody of the Secretary of State and that the same

is a true copy of said original.

WITNESS my hand and official seal of the
Department of State, at the City of Albany, on

...00.0...

.."..OF NEW o...
.:;Y‘}Q’ "04;'., December 2, 2020.
RYRY: A\ | | |
A B o e
1O\ B & :
.’.‘?6 gy | & 8 Brendan C. Hughes
% il SRV Executive Deputy Sectetary of State
o..{? » S .
WMENT OF.
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i conatructing, build

WEBB, BROOKS, ELLERBE & BROOKER, INO.

under Seatiori'102 of the Business bot"boratlon Law

E § @ertificate of Incorporation of

’.

o

“w

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED THAT: .+ &' - .
(1) The name of the proposed aorp'or'atton'ls . WEBB, BRbOKB; ELLERBE & BROOKER, INO.

. al
(2) The purpose or purposes for which this corporation:is formed, are as follows, to wit:

To purdhase, lease, exchange, hire or otherwise

acquire lands with or withou% bulldings thereon,

or any interest therein, whatsoever and wheresoever
situated; to ereot, conatruot, rebuild, enlarge, alter,
Amprove, maintain, manage, and operate houses, build-
ings or other worke of any desoription on any lands
owned or leased by the cox-goration, or upon any other
lande; to sell, lease, subleb, mortgage, exchange or
otherwise dispose of any .of the lands or any interest
therein, or any houses, buildings or other works owned
by the.corporation; .to engage generally in the resl
estate businesa, ae principal, agent broker, or other-
wise, and generally to buy, sell, leass, mor'agage, oX=
change, manage, operate and deal in lands or interests
in lands, houses, buildings or other works; and to pur~
chage, aoquire, hold, exchange, pledge, hypothecate,
sell, deal in, and ﬂis ose of tax lieng and transfers of
tax liens in real estate,

To meke, enter into, perform and carry out contracts for
ing, altering, 1mprov1n§. repairing
decorating, maintaining, furnishing and £itting up buiid-
ings, tenemente, and atruotures of every desoription, and
to advance money to and enter into agreements of all kinde
with buidlders, contraotors, property owners, and others
for sald purpose. R .
Notwithatanding the, spoyve enumerated purposes the
gggporatggp ahell have and ghall exercise such powers
a8 are consistent with the said purposes herein and
the Laws of the Stuste of NewYork.

The corporation, in furtherance of its corporate purposes above set forth, shall have all of the powers
enumerated in Seotlen 202 of the Business Carporation Law, subject to any limitations provided in the Business
Corporation Law or any other statute of the Stato of New York,
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(3) The offlae of the corporation Is to be Jocated inthe ~ OLbY ’ : :

{eity) town) (ncorporated village) ‘.";‘,
"Coof New York County of . . New York State of New York:
R . e e . s
(4) The aggregate number of shares which.the corporation shell have the authority to issue is v H
500 shares, all of wAich ars of no par value and of the
eame olase and which are dd4signated as common shares,
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. GEORGE BROOKS
2311 Bevehlh'Avenue
New York, NewYork

The undorsigned incorporator, or each of ther if there are more than one, is of the age of twenty-one
Years or over.

IN WITNESS WHEREORF, this certificate has bsen subscribed this 7‘-‘7"' day of Deoember 19 68
by the undersigned who afirin(s) that the statements made harein are tru8 under the penalties of perjury.

oo EUGENE, K.... WEBR PRI 4474 ,Z,ﬂ-

Typenane o incerpwater Shalure

— ..g.»?.Z..kﬂ!lSﬁgliiﬁmmm..Mﬁ......Y.amnn.,....uaw..xork ....... s

Tywe aame of Incesporator

2311 Seventh Avenue, New York, New York 10030
Addrss

e SEORGE, BROOKS ' émﬂfmﬁn/

Tyor osne of intergoralir $lpasture
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@ertiticate of Tucorporation

of ’ % 2—‘3‘“
WEBB, PROOKS, ELLERBE & BROOKER, ING.

under Section 402 of the Business Corporation Law

¢

I'ited By: Elridh A, Eastman
LT W, l25th Btreet
Ne;m York, New York 10027

Otftilco and Post Office Address

STATE OF NOW YORR
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

LI WITNESS my hand and official seal of the

‘°.$'OF NEy- ., Department of State, at the City of Albany, on
.:; v ‘ % ‘;'.. December 2, 2020.
) A\t
': " 4 |’ * E B)‘u&b‘ﬁ' C——' %QA.A—
O\ & L :
K ‘?o s Brendan C. Hughes
. ' Al Executive Deputy Secretary of State
"597' S

--.{'ﬂm 0%,
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*esovone®’

Rev. 10/20




CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION -
OF WEBB, BROOKS, ELLERBEE AND ;
BROOKER, INC, UNDER BECTION 805
OF THE BUSINESS CORPORATION LAW

' § CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF
r

WL, THE UNDERSIGNED, the holdexs of all out- \

standing shares of WEBB, BROOKS, ELLERBEE and BROOKER, INC.

corporation entitled to vote herein, hareby cextify:

) 1. 'The name of the coxporation is WEBB, BROOKS,

P
S B A S

ELLERBBE and BROOKER, INC.

e @ bt = g

2. The Cerxtificate of its incoxporation was

flled by the Department of State on December 19, 1968,

Stme et mee  aemes

o 1 e

3. The certificate of Incoxpoxation is amended:

o™

A. To change the coxpoxate name, para-
graph one of the Cexrtificate which
gats forth the name of the coxpora~
tion, is amended to read:

.o e

o —
— S —— o ]

1, The name of the corxporation is WEBB, BROOKS

-

4 and BROOKER, INC.

4. The above Amendments to the Certificate of

s pmme v

Incorporation was authorized by vote of the holders of a
nmajority of all outstanding shares entitled to vote thereon

at a meeting of the sharseholders.

o e i m e e -
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have executed this Certi-
ficate and affirm the truth of the statements therein set

forth under penalty of perjury this ]fﬂv day of July 1969.

GEORGE BROOKS

/ﬁwﬁb« Beorfoi

GEORGEMBROOKER
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'771 cmmm{ OF AMENDMRY? OF | '
760 \6 CERTIFICATE OF TNCORPORATION |

, © /.| OF WEBB, BROOKS, ELLERBEE AND
BROOKER, INC., TNDER SECTION |
805 of the BUSINESS CORPORATTON ' o
AW

o am mes e A ey . o

Ezrica A. Easmay

COUNSELOR AT LAW
Db 2 West 1297 Sracer
New Yorx, N, Y. 10027
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

Jest it WITNESS my hand and official seal of the
..°'$.OF NEyw <., Department of State, at the City of Albany, on

s o, December 8, 2020.

o. & ¢ .0 .
Fo A\
Rl % *E n;gm“k Cﬂ W
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ASA NS Brendan C. Hughes

. v Executive Deputy Secretary of State
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Rev. 10/20




‘Under Section 805 of Business Corporation Law

of all ou

Corporati

BROOKER,

‘4"°3“*" 2. the Certificate of Incorporatlon was f11ed by the
Departmént’ of State ‘on December 19, 1968 under the name of WEBB,
BROOKS, ELLERBE & BROOKER, INC“

in that the corporate name was changed from. WEBB BROOKS, ELLERBE
& BROOKER,

authorized by Section 801 of the Business Corporation Law. to
ST

' CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF B
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION OF
WEBB, BROOKS AND BROOKER, INC. w4

WE THE UNDERSIGNED, the holders.of recofd of a majority
tstanding share of MEBB,,§ROOKS AND BROOKER, INC,

on entitled to vote thereon hereby certify:

1. The name of the corporation is WEBB, BROOKS AND
INC. : ' o, o

3. The. Certificate of Incorporation was-aﬁended‘in 1969

INC to WBBB BROOKS AND BROOKER INC,
4, The Certificate of Incorporation is amqndgd‘as

T T N

affect the following amendment: L ' i

tion was authorized by vote of the holders of a»mujority of all

A. - To change the corporate name. Paragraph

one of the Certificate which sets forth the
N % . v ) N

name of the Corporation,” is amended to read:

" N

(0 The name of the Corporation is
WEBB. AND BROOKER, INC.

'5,. The above amendment to the Certificate of Incorpora-

a

..“9__.
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ogtstanding shares entitled to vote—thereon at a meeting of the

shareholders.

IN WITNESS WHERBOF We have executed thlS cert1f1cate

~

and aftlrm the truth of the statements ‘therein set forth ‘under,

pendlty of purjury this ‘\ day of: BF*“L*gb ; 1974

. ’ : . BROOKER, Secretary
i - * Treasurer ' '

STATB OP NEW YORK )
S$S3 I
COUNTY OF NEW YORK )

) . BUGENE. H, WEBB, being duly sworn, deéoseé and sayé that
deponent is ihé PRESiDENT of WEBB, BROOKS AND BROOKER, INQ. the
corporation named in the within CERTIFICATR- OF AMENDMENT OF
CERTIFICATh OF INCORPORATION; thwt deponént has read the foregoing
ChRTIPICATE OF AMENDMENT OF CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION and |
‘knows ‘the contents thereof, and that the same is true to deponent';
own knowledge, except as to the matters ‘therein stated to be
alleged upon information znd be;;ef, and as to those matters

deponent believes it to be true.  This verification is made by

_ deponent because WEBB, BROOKS AND BROOKER, ING. is a domestic

-

Sworn to before me this
{{ day ¢4 ) 1974,

b dl m. -

NICHOLAS M. CHEROT
Notary Public, State of New York
0, 344521101 ‘Qual. In Kings Co.
Gommlaslon Expirgs March 30, 1938

Y -

corporation. Deponent is an office thereof, to-wit, its President
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COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

AT RICHMOND, DECEMBER 28, 2020

The State Corporation Commission has found the accompanying application for a
certificate of authority to transact business in Virginia submitted on behalf of

WEBB AND BROOKER, INC.

to comply with the requirements of law, and confirms payment of all required fees.
Therefore, itis ORDERED that this

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN
VIRGINIA

be issued and admitted to record with the application in the Office of the Clerk of the
Commission, effective December 28, 2020.

The corporation is authorized to transact business in Virginia, subject to all Virginia laws
applicable to the corporation and its business.

STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

. 7

Jehmal T. Hudson
Commissioner



